

## **PROF. DR. NEDŽAD GRABUS**



Dr. Nedžad Grabus holds the esteemed position of a full professor in the field of Islamic theology at the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo. His academic journey commenced graduation in 1994, followed by the attainment of a master's degree in 2001. He culminated his academic pursuit with the successful completion of his doctoral studies in 2008, all of which transpired at the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo.

His scholarly contributions are marked by the publication of numerous original works, notable among them being the book entitled „Faith, knowledge and epistemology“. His academic research endeavors are primarily focused on the domains of islamic theologi (aqida), kalam, contemporary theological themes, interreligious dialogue.

### **CONTACT**

**Address:** Ćemerlina 54, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Headquarters:** Main building, ground floor, office no 29

**Phone:** +387 33 251029

**Email:** nedzad.grabus@fin.unsa.ba

## EDUCATION

Degree program	Timeframe
<b>PhD in Islamic Studies (Islamic Theology)</b> <b>2004-2008.</b> <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i> <i>The dissertation title:</i>	
<b>MA in Islamic Studies (Islamic Theology)</b> <b>1996-2001</b> <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>  <i>Master's thesis title:</i>	
<b>BA in Islamic Theology 1988-1994</b> <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Timeframe
<b>Full Professor 2021 -</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	
<b>Associate Professor 2015-2021</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	
<b>Assistant Professor 2009-2015</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	
<b>Lecturer 2002-2009</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	
<b>Teaching Assistant 1996-2002</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	

**INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE** (*odnosi se na članstvo u stručnim tijelima*)

Role	Timeframe
Member of the Faculty Council	2002-2006
Member of the Faculty Council	2021-
Member of the Council of Mufties of Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina	2014-

## TEACHING

### TEACHING AT THE FACULTY OF ISLAMIC STUDIES IN SARAJEVO

Study cycle	Courses
BA	<b>Erly schools of Kalam</b> <b>Contemprorary theological themes</b> <b>Theological Themes</b> <b>Shia Theology</b>
MA	
PhD	

## RESEARCH

### CONFERENCE/SEMINAR/WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS

Nedžad Grabus (2010). Islam and multiculturalism: International conference, Faculty of Theologu Ljubljana, University of Ljubljana, Dom Sveti Jožef, Celje, January 19, 2010.

Nedžad Grabus (2010). Intrenational Conference, Ministry of Awqaf of Egypt, „Islamic Law in an open society.

Nedžad Grabus (2010). Public media and Islam: International Scientific Conference, Faculty of Theology in Rijeka, Rijeka, March 5, 2010.

Nedžad Grabus (2010). Islam in the mandatory literature for the elementary education in Republic of Slovenia. International Scientific Conference, Through dialogue to mutual respect, Kulturno obrazovni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana, May 13, 2010.

Nedžad Grabus (2011). Religious education in Slovenia. International Conference: Islamic textbooks and education in Southeast Europe, University of Vienna, Vienna, May 11, 2011.

Nedžad Grabus (2011). Islamic theology between tradition and the challenge of the modernity. International Scientific Conference, Faculty of Islamic Studies, Sarajevo, May 24, 2011.

## PUBLICATIONS

### Books

1. *Vjera, znanje i spoznaja* [Faith, Knowledge and Epistemology], Tugra, Sarajevo, 2014.
2. *Sožitje je naša pot* [Coexistence is our way], Kulturno izobraževalni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana, 2011.
3. Šejh-Jujino tumačenje temeljnih tema maturidijskog akaida, [Shaykh Yuyo's interpretation fundamental themes of al-Maturidi theology], Kulturno izobraževalni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana, 2020.
4. Od „drugoga“ do bližnjega (eseji o islamu u sekularnoj državi i međureligijskom dijalogu) [Essays on Islam in a secular state and interreligious dialogue], Kulturno izobraževalni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana, 2020.
5. Ljubljanske bajramske hutbe, [Sermons on religious holidays], Kulturno izobraževalni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana, 2020.
6. Annotated Legal Documents on Islam in Europe Slovenia, Brill, 2021.

„El-Gazalijevo učenje o spoznaji Uzvišenog Boga“, *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, Fakultet islamskih nauka, Sarajevo, 2021., br. 14/2010, str. 185-200.

„Religious education in Slovenia“, *Islamic Textbooks and Curricula in Europe*, ur. Aslan, Frankfurt am Main (2011), str. 217-223.

„Islamic theology between tradition and challenge of modernity“, *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations*, 23:3 (2012), Routledge, University of Birmingham, str. 267-277.

„Islamic Cultural Centers in a Secular Society: Mosque Building in Ljubljana“, *Islamic Education in Secular Societies*, ur. Aslan, Rausch, Peter Lang – Edition, Frankfurt am Main (2013), str. 223-236.

„Christianity and Islam. A History from Confrontation to Cooperation – A Common Way to the Future“, *Ethica Themen, Institut Fur Religion und Frieden*, ur. Wagnsonner, Bsteh, Wien (2012), str. 33-45.

„Islam in sekularna družba“, *Z dialogom do medsebojnoga spoštovanja, Sožitje I*, ur. Grabus. Striković, Ljubljana (2012), str. 113-145.

- „Islam in sekularna družba“, *Bogoslovni vestnik*, Glasilo Teološke fakultete v Ljubljani, Ljubljana (2012), str. 533-542.
- „Islam – izzivi in strahovi“, *Sožitje je naša pot*, N. Grabus, Ljubljana (2011), str. 163-173.
- „Poslanik svjetovima“, Muhammed a.s. u savremenom mišljenju naše uleme, ur. Dautović, Sarajevo (2014), str. 65-77.
- „Drugost u muslimansko-kršćanskom dijalogu“, *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, br. 20 (2016), str. 77-94.
- „Razumijevanje islama u slobodnom društvu“, *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, br. 23.
- „Šejh-Jujino tumačenje tema o polaganju računa na Danu suda i Poslanikov, a.s., šefat“, *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, br. 24.
- „Šejh-Jujino tumačenja učenja o tevidu-jedinosti Božijoj“, *Novi Muallim*, XXI/82, Udruženje ilmijje, Sarajevo, (2020), str. 79-86.
- „Imam u pluralnom društvu“, *Novi Muallim*, XX/78, Udruženje ilmijje, Sarajevo, (2019), str. 14-19.
- „Muslimanska vjerska pismenost u pluralnom društvu“, *Novi Muallim*, XXI/83, Udruženje ilmijje, Sarajevo, (2020), str. 3-6.
- „Vjera ustrajnosti“, *Takvim*, ur. Mustafa Prljača, El-Kalem, izdavački centar Rijasetu Islamske zajednice u Bosni i Hercegovini, Sarajevo, (2020), str. 47-54.
- „Izazovi u visokom obrazovanju Islamske zajednice u Bosni i Hercegovini“, *Obrazovanje kadrova Islamske zajednice u Bosni i Hercegovinu - zbornik radova*, urednici Ibrahim Begović i Mustafa Prljača, Islamska zajednica u BiH i El-Kalem, Sarajevo, (2017), str. 29-38.
- „Imam Ćamil Avdić – život i djelo“, *Zbornik radova – Dani mevluda i zikra 2017.*, ur. Ilham Puce, Muftijstvo mostarsko, Mostar, (2018), str. 178-181.
- „Challenge of otherness in Muslim-Christian relations“, *Ostkirchliche Studien*, br. 65, Ostkirchliches Institut, Wuzburg, (2016), str. 19-31.
- „Islamic Experience between the Balkans and the West“, *Islam verstehen – Herausforderung für Europa*, ur. Claudia Schmidt-Hahn, (2015), University of Innsbruck, str. 175-184.
- „Die Islamische Gemeinschaft in Slowenien: Geschichte, Organisation, und Verwaltung“, *Ost-West, Europäische Perspektiven*, Heft 2, Renovabis, Freising, (2017), str. 124-131.
- „Das Verständnis des Islam in einer freien Gesellschaft“, *Islam und religiöser Pluralismus, Grundlagen einer dialogischen muslimischen Religionstheologie*, *Theologischer Verlag Zürich*, ur. Ernst, Furlinger und Senad, Kusur, Zürich (2019), str. 289-310.

„Kako razumeti islam v evropski demokratični družbi“, *Stoletje Islamske skupnosti na slovenskem, Sto let džamije v Logu pod Mangartom*, ur. Nedžad, Grabus, Ljubljana (2018), str. 372-382.

„Muslimanski pogled na teološke temelje medverskega dialoga muslimanov in kristjanov“, *Edinost in dialog- Revija za ekumensko teologijo in medverski dialog*, godina 57, br. 1, Univerza v Ljubljani, Teološka fakulteta, Enota v Mariboru, Inštitut Stanka Janežiča za dogmatično, osnovno in ekumensko teologijo ter religiologijo in dilaog, Maribor, (2020), str. 169-180.

„Poslanec svetovom“, *Tako je govoril poslanec Muhammed, a.s.*, ur. Nevzet, Porić, Kulturno izobraževalni zavod Averroes, Ljubljana (2015), str. 7-27.

„Yüzyıl Bosna-Hersek medreselerinin müfredati ve rolü“, 100. Yılında imam hatip liseleri sempozyumu, ur. Recep, Kaymalcan, et.al., Degeler Egitimi Merkezi, Istanbul, (2015), str. 683-692.

Updated: 24. 11. 2023.